



(SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Land Office _____
Lease No. NM 02330-A _____
Unit _____

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WELL	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF RE-DRILLING OR REPAIR
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING	SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL	

(INDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURE OF REPORT, NOTICE, OR OTHER DATA)

February 26, 1963

Kelly Federal
Well No. 1 is located 330 ft. from {N} line and 2250 ft. from {W} line of sec. 20
NE NE NW 20 11S 27E NMPM
(1/4 Sec. and Sec. No.) (Twp.) (Range) (Meridian)
Coyote Queens Chaves New Mexico
(Field) (County or Subdivision) (State or Territory)

The elevation of the ^{Ground level} derrick floor above sea level is 3698 ft.

DETAILS OF WORK

(State names of and expected depths to objective sands; show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cementing points, and all other important proposed work)

February 26, 1963

Mr. William H. Feldmiller
Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

RECEIVED
FEB 27 1963
U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Feldmiller:

As per your letter of January 23, 1963 to me I have Abandoned and plugged and completed cleaning up lease for your inspection and approval. Hinkle Federal No. 1, SE1/4 Sec 17, T. 11 S., R. 27 E., N.M.P.M., lease New Mexico 01128, and the Kelly Federal well No. 1, NE1/4 sec. 20, T. 11 S., R. 27 E., N.M.P.M., lease New Mexico 02330-A. On January 31 pulled rods and tubing taking out perforations in tubing. Put tubing back in holes filled with mud, then put ten sacks in bottom of each well. Pulled tubing to about 100 foot top of hole and put in four sacks of cement in top of each well into the markers. All this work was done on Jan 31 and Feb 1st. 1963. Cleaned leases and filled pits the next week.

McWood Corporation took the oil from the tanks on theses lease Feb 3rd. Please send me som blank forms for runs and sales of oil that I am fill them in for February.

Thanking you for your courtesy in these matters.

Yours very truly

Charles C. Wight
Charles C. Wight

Copy to Mr. Charles C. Wight